
    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

July 21, 2009  
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be 

enacted by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a 

Council Member requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item 

is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for 

this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor 

will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public 

discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting July 7, 2009 & Special meeting July 13, 2009 
 
Payroll and Bills first half of July, 2009 and Revenue and Finance Reports  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 

the Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT 

take action on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this 

agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for 

action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are 

requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious 

comments. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

 Mike Murray - Coles Community Health Program  (Coles Community 
Clinic)  

 

• Public review and discussion of agenda items 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 



    

Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-991: Approving the promotion of 
Troy Hooker to Lead Maintenance Worker - Water Distribution in the 
Public Works Department, effective July 22, 2009. (Ervin) 

 
Motion –Adopt Special Ordinance 2009-1347: Granting a special use for the selling 

of manufactured mobile homes located on individual lots of Lakeland 
Estates, presently zoned R3. (Cline) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2009-992: Ratifying the replacement of 

Ivan Croy with Rick Otto on the Zoning Board of Appeals as nominated 
by Mayor Cline for a term of five years, expiring 04/30/2014. (Cline) 

 
Motion –Adopt Special Ordinance 2009-1348: Authorizing the Mayor and City 

Clerk to sign an agreement with Coles County Airport Authority, 
terminating a previous lease agreement and dedicating a portion of its 
water system. (Hall/Rankin) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2009-993: Authorizing the Mayor to 

sign Change Order #5 with Grunloh Construction in the amount of 
$6,157.22 for the Depot Project, regarding molding for the windows. 
(Gover) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-994: Awarding the bid for the 

tuckpointing of the Public Works Building located at 216 N. 12th Street; 
and authorizing the Mayor to sign a contract with C and S Masonry from 
Winchester, Illinois in the amount of $11,379.00. (Rankin) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-995: Approving the Request For 

Proposals and authorizing the solicitation of competitive bids for skate 
park equipment. (Rankin) 

 

Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act the purpose of 
considering the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the 
municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); and discussion of minutes of meeting lawfully 
closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 
120(2)(c)(21)).  (Cline) 
 
Reconvene 
 
Motion –Approve Special Ordinance 2009-1349:  Approving employment contracts 

with City Clerk, City Attorney & Treasurer, Director of Information 
Technology, Community Development Coordinator, Police Chief, Deputy 
Police Chiefs, Public Works Director, Public Works Superintendent, 
Transportation Manager, Water & Wastewater Plant Superintendents, 
Parks Superintendent, and Tourism Director. (Cline) 

 



    

Motion –Adopt Special Ordinance 2009-1350: Establishing the 2009/2010 
Compensation Plan for management employees of the municipality. 
(Gover) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-996: Authorizing release of 

minutes appropriate for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the 
City Council and destruction of disclosed executive session minute audio 
recordings through December 2007. (Cline) 

Adjourn



    

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

July 7, 2009 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall 
Council Chambers on July 7, 2009. 
 
 Mayor David W. Cline presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: 
YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Tim Gover, YEA Commissioner 
Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor David Cline. 

 

 Also physically present were City personnel:  Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston 
Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, Police Chief David Griffith, Fire Chief 
Mike Chism, Assistant Fire Chief Andy Adair, Community Development Coordinator 
Kyle Gill, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the regular meeting June 16, joint  Council meeting June 
23, special meeting June 24, special meeting June 30, 2009; Police department report for 
the month of May, 2009; Fire department report for the month of June, 2009; payroll and 
bills for the last half of June, 2009.  
 

  Bills and payroll for the last half of June, 2009   

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      268,082.26  

Bills         $      220,118.80  

      Total   $      488,201.06  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,894.08  

Bills         $            959.64  
      Total   $         6,187.64  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $        36,674.39  
      Total  $        36,674.39  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $         9,637.94  
      Total   $         9,637.94  
  Capital Project      

Bills         $      184,432.28  



    

      Total  $      184,432.28  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        32,047.89  

Bills         $      136,747.16  
      Total   $      168,795.05  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        31,577.65  

Bills         $      124,126.40  

      Total   $      155,704.05  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         5,194.01  

Bills         $            186.36  
      Total   $         5,380.37  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        82,410.75  

      

Total  
 
 
 

 $        82,410.75  
 
 

  Motor Fuel Fund     

Bills         $         5,098.90  

      Total   $         5,098.90  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA 
Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline outlined a forthcoming proclamation regarding Census 2010 
Complete Count Committee and called for support of the various subcommittees. 
 
 Mayor Cline presented a retirement plaque to Raymond Senteney in recognition 
of his years of service with the City from 1955 – 2009.  Commissioner Ervin presented 
Steve Camden and Dale Hurst retirement plaques in recognition of their years of service, 
1982-2009 and 1979-2009 respectively. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for public discussion on non-agenda issues with no 
public discussion following.   
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for Council and public discussion on agenda items.  
Mayor Cline reviewed each agenda item with Council and Department Heads elaborating 
on the items and commentary from the public. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-981, approving the Fire Department promotions as 
Driver/Engineer Sean Junge to Captain and Firefighter Ron Spurgeon to Driver/Engineer, 
effective July 8, 2009, due to the promotion of Anthony Nichols to Fire Chief.  



    

 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-982, approving the Police Department promotion of Lt. Raymond 
Hall, Jr. to the rank of Captain, effective July 8, 2009.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-983, approving the Police Department promotion of Sgt. Jon 
Seiler to the rank of Lieutenant, effective July 8, 2009.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-984, approving the Police Department promotion of Officer 
Morris B. Sparr to the rank of Sergeant, effective July 8, 2009.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor  Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2009-1345, granting a special use for the selling of manufactured mobile 
homes located on individual lots of Old State Village, presently zoned R3.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1345 
 



    

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR THE SELLING OF 
MANUFACTURED MOBILE HOMES LOCATED ON INDIVIDUAL LOTS OF 

OLD STATE VILLAGE IN AN R3, MULTIPLE FAMILY DISTRICT. 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Manion as manager of the following described 
property: 
 
 Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section25, Township 12 
North, Range 7 East of the 3rd P.M.; thence South 0 degrees, 17 minutes, 17 
seconds West 3349.2 feet; thence North 89 degrees, 15 minutes, 28 seconds 
East 903.5 feet to the place of beginning; thence North 89 degrees, 15 
minutes, 28 seconds East 854.67 feet then North 0 degrees, 17 minutes, 17 
seconds East 1,791.099 feet to the South right-of-way line of Old State Road; 
thence South 68 degrees, 52 minutes, 21 seconds West 307.92 feet along Old 
State Road South right-of-way line; thence South 0 degrees, 17 minutes, 17 
seconds West 459.34 feet; thence South 68 degrees, 52 minutes, 21 seconds 
West 610 feet; thence South 0 degrees, 17 minutes, 17 seconds West 1011.96 
feet to the place of beginning, situated in Coles County, Illinois.  
  
 Commonly known as 1501 Old State Road, Mattoon. 
  
has filed a petition with the City Clerk’s Office of the City of Mattoon, 
requesting that said premises to be granted a special use for the lawful right to 
sell manufactured mobile homes, located on individual lots of said premises in 
accordance with the State of Illinois; and 

 
WHEREAS, said premises is zoned R3, Multiple Family District which does 
not allow the sales of manufactured mobile homes; and 
 
WHEREAS, the mobile home park owns homes inside the park and from time to time 
will sell a home; and 
  
WHEREAS, both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois, and the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
have recommended that the requested special use permit be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve a special use permit for the selling of 
manufactured mobile homes, located on individual lots of Old State Village. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon 
Code of Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is 
granted a special use permit for lawful right to sell mobile homes, located on individual 



    

lots. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with 
the Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 7th day of 
July, 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Gover,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 7th  day of July, 2009.  
 

/s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 8, 2009.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-985, approving two separate plans and bid documents, and 
authorizing the solicitation of competitive bids for the sidewalk removal and replacement 
along 10th Street and 14th Street.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 



    

Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to adopt 
Resolution 2009-2782, accepting the street and infrastructure improvements and future 
maintenance of such improvements in Lake Land Development Phase I. Petitioner:  
Reggie Phillips  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-2782 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING STREET AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

IMPROVEMENTS IN LAKE LAND DEVELOPMENT – PHASE I 
 

WHEREAS, Unique Homes and Lumber has platted, designed and constructed Lake 
Land Development – Phase I; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City has inspected the development and verified it meets our minimum 
standards for subdivision development. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City of Mattoon hereby agrees to accept the streets, storm sewer, 
watermain, and sanitary sewer improvements in Lake Land Development – Phase I 
located in Section 2, Township 11 North, Range 7 East of the Third Principal Median, of 
said subdivision consisting of approximately 0.30 miles of streets and roads. 

Section 2. The City of Mattoon will maintain the streets, including snow removal, surface 
drainage, storm sewer, watermain, and sanitary sewer as it exists at the time of 
acceptance and as constructed according to approved plans and specifications. 

Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Gover, adopted this 
7th day of July, 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Gover,  
   Commissioner Hall, Mayor Cline  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Rankin 
 
Approved this 7th day of July, 2009.  
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



    

 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen_ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 8th, 2009. 
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, Abstain 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2009-1346, declaring certain personal property owned by the municipality 
surplus; authorizing the sale of the surplus property; and accepting the proposal from 
Gavin Historic Bricks of Iowa City, Iowa for brick sidewalk removal.  
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1346 
 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE 
MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS SALE  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized a contract to upgrade sidewalks owned by 
the city; and,  
 
WHEREAS, some of the sidewalks to be removed are brick sidewalks; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Gavin Historic Bricks of Iowa City, Iowa has given the city a proposal to 
pay the city to remove those bricks; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council believes it to be in the best interest of the citizens of 
Mattoon to accept the payment from Gavin for the removal of the sidewalk bricks. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The following addresses with brick sidewalks have been identified as needing 
to be replaced; 1400 Edgar (993 sqft), 1320 Lafayette (734 sqft), 1321 Wabash (742 
sqft), 1400-1408 Richmond (871 sqft), 1320 Champaign (1018 sqft), 1321 Shelby (759 



    

sqft), 2700 Western (67 sqft), 2720 Western (434 sqft), 2900-2920 Western (2161 sqft), 
2901-2921 Western (2218 sqft) and the bricks are hereby declared surplus to the needs of 
the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to administratively sell the 
bricks to Gavin Historic Bricks under the terms of the attached letter without further 
formal consideration or approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 7th 
day of July, 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Gover,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 7th  day of July, 2009.  
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 8, 2009.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-986, creating a Regular Seasonal Employee position.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 



    

 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council Decision Request 2009-987, approving the bid documents and 
specifications and authorizing the solicitation of competitive bids for the skate park 
equipment was not considered. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-988, rejecting the 2009 Motor Fuel Tax Street Maintenance bids 
for the Oil and Chip program.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-989, approving the proposed Fiscal Year 2009/2010 Budget 
revisions.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to recess to closed session 
at 7:02 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act the purpose of considering the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 
120(2)(c)(1)); and the purchase or lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)). 
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 9:10 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 
9:10 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 



    

Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 
       /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
       City Clerk  

 
July 13, 2009 (Special) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the City Hall 
Council Chambers on July 13, 2009. 
 
 Mayor David W. Cline presided and called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: 
YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Tim Gover, YEA Commissioner 
Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor David Cline. 

 

 Also physically present were City personnel:  Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston 
Owen, and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 
1:00 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act the purpose of considering the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 
120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
 Council reconvened at 1:05 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-990, approving and authorizing the Mayor to accept a proposed 
Agreement for Administrative Services from John D. Kolata for services to be performed 
as the Interim City Administrator.  
 
 Mayor called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
               Mr. Kolata stated his appreciation of the Council’s professionalism during the 

interviewing process. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to adjourned 1:06 
p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 



    

Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 
       /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
       City Clerk  
 
 

 
 



    

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 

 





























































































































































































    

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

7-10-09 PAYROLL

6-20-09/7-3-09

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,151.37$      

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 28.98$           

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,207.55$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6.88$             

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,853.07$      

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,000.21$      

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,504.06$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,403.43$    

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 2,175.60$      

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 63,608.67$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,278.74$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,195.05$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,957.81$      

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,034.04$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 464.32$         

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,640.79$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 4,807.07$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 17,198.00$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,064.16$      

110 5261-113 OVERTIME 28.99$           

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 11,884.59$    

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,503.20$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 539.98$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 18,453.26$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,000.00$      

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 366.04$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 8,094.09$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 505.63$         

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 522.00$         

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 25.98$           

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,115.06$      

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 1,891.62$      

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 874.03$         

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 134.62$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,467.53$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 71.59$           

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,030.48$      

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 195.80$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,294.62$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,720.00$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,997.89$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,312.00$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 617.41$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 279,038.18$  



CITY OF MATTOON

7-10-09 PAYROLL

6-20-09/7-3-09

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,618.08$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 779.50$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,397.58$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,945.79$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 2,076.98$      

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,351.27$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,923.11$      

211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 64.00$           

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,027.74$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,832.14$      

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 21.39$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 708.03$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,353.21$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,961.24$      

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 38,264.90$    

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,331.75$      

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 58.74$           

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,449.47$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,449.52$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 189.41$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,138.58$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,832.17$      

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 21.40$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 708.04$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,353.22$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,961.25$      

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 35,493.55$    

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,763.26$      

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,057.13$      

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 4,820.39$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 360,014.60$  



CITY OF MATTOON

7-10-09 PAYROLL

6-20-09/7-3-09

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REG   REGULAR PAY 31 2,716.00 42,812.61$    

HOL   HOL PAY-REG 14 288.95 6,428.76$      

VAC   VACATION PAY 19 531 11,930.14$    

SAL   SALARY PAY 38 10,480.95 238,759.52$  

OT    OVERTIME PAY 27 376.75 13,136.18$    

FUV   VACATION PAY 17 648 13,622.41$    

SHFP  SHIFT PAY 160 160 112.00$         

HOT   HOL PAY-OT 2 24 841.89$         

PEHP  PEHP 24 24 437.50$         

SICK  SICK PAY-AFS 1 42 772.38$         

CTP   COMP PAID 21 21 516.07$         

SPO   SICK PAY OUT 1 561.32 10,694.73$    

VPO   VAC PAY OUT 3 791.95 16,529.07$    

FUS   SICK-FD UNIO 3 72 1,578.90$      

SHFT  SHIFT PAY 2 236 141.60$         

SOTP  STR OT POLIC 36 36 898.90$         

CTE   COMP EARNED 37.5 37.5 -$              

SKNU  SICK-NON UNI 2 5 91.81$           

CLTH  CLTHNG ALLOW 1 0 650.00$         

BCKP  BACK PAY 1 1 60.13$           



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-200907140486       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098971          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-200907140488       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   099041          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-9-335              110 5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ERVIN BUSINESS CARDS 099049         147.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS            147.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         247.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-17577              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RETIREMENT PLAQUES   098962         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20248561           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : PREVAILING WAGE NOTI 098941          73.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             73.84

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200907150503       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 6-30/7-6 HUNT/FISH C 000000          23.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             23.50

 

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-0013214-IN         110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : WEB EMPLOYMENT LISTI 098995          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024800  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296423          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER URR-895482    099069         371.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            371.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         789.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002283 JOHN D KOLATA          I-200907160599       110 5130-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULY AUTO/LIVING EXP 099003         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002283  TOTALS            900.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         900.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002281 MWM CONSULTING GROUP I I-170713             110 5150-513        AUDITING & AC: PREPARE GASB45 REPOR 099026       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002281  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006950 CLAUDON KOST BARNHART  I-200907160590       110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL 6/4-9          098948         338.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006950  TOTALS            338.55

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-420                110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: FUEL 6/09 LEGAL/FINA 098961          25.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             25.88

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-200907140484       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   099033         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-818587549          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 6/0 099065         445.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            445.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         910.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P11036100101       110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: SECURITY LICENSING R 098648       1,809.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS          1,809.60

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150558       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             098957          88.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.07

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907140492       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCK,PLIERS,CORD, 099005          24.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             24.27

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296422          110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: COPIER BLT-006644    099069         396.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            396.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       2,317.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000126 COLES CO HEALTH DEPT   I-142                110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: VACCINATION          098953          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000126  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-59918              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098972          86.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             86.02

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-159986             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       098987          24.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-160183             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       098987          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-200907150535       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLANTER              099007          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0916560-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEBAR              099042          14.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             14.75

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1670809001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098616         157.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            157.72

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296406          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER UGK-462971    099069          73.76

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296407          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424737    099069         150.87



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296408          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424738    099069         172.67

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296435          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    099069          40.75

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-GBP-234813         110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    099069         362.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            800.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,173.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO I-1299801-20090630   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: JUN 09 SEARCHES      099009          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002230 YAHOO! CUSTODIAN OF RE I-200907150532       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: SUBSCRIBER INFORMATI 099070          59.50

01-002230 YAHOO! CUSTODIAN OF RE I-200907150533       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: INTERNAL REF #124420 099070          30.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002230  TOTALS             89.92

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1015940            110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISTILLED WATER      099030           2.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS              2.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         142.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2009-1213          110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               099006          42.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             42.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:          42.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-200907150539       110 5217-330        FOOD         : 6/09 PRISONER MEALS  098935          12.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             12.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          12.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002276 BIRDS-N-BROOKS         I-123685             110 5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMMO                 098932       1,908.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002276  TOTALS          1,908.00

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002282 FREEDOM FIREARMS       I-572251             110 5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMMO                 098978         151.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002282  TOTALS            151.60

 

01-002957 RONALD BATEMAN         I-200907150540       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL 6/23/09         098926          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002957  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-039221 PRECISION CARTRIDGE IN I-4451               110 5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMMO                 099038       3,564.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039221  TOTALS          3,564.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:       5,653.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-327432-48          110 5222-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          098925         485.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            485.25

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906260274       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             098600          41.39

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100441       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             098855       1,678.90

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150538       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             098957         345.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          2,065.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       2,550.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637389930         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HALOGEN BULB         098924          18.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             18.99

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-320160-48          110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BELT CLIP            098925          46.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-320225-48          110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BARBECK COMMUNICATIO 098925          99.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-320226-48          110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BARBECK COMMUNICATIO 098925          37.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-326753-48          110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BARBECK COMMUNICATIO 098925          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            258.00

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-200907160585       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: IMPALA REPAIRS       098963         170.62

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-200907160586       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L92 REPAIRS         098963       2,240.03

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-200907160587       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L14 REPAIRS         098963         180.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS          2,591.01

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-65654              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR 2L11          098964         145.97

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-65728              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR 2L16          098964         685.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            831.36

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-200907160588       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW 1483614        099048          79.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             79.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       3,778.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100442       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          098852       3,180.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,180.18

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260275       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         098599          50.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             50.66

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24196001           110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : GENERATOR REPAIR     098956         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907150534       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HARDWARE CLOTH,TAPE, 099005          32.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             32.90

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220167424          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/09      099004         577.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            577.78

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-19-52226           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         099037         127.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            127.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2664330.001       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 099050           6.90

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2675009.001       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PANDUIT,PLATE        099050          50.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             57.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,175.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000360 ACS                    I-413940             110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: FIRE HOUSE SUPPORT   098918       1,790.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000360  TOTALS          1,790.00

 

01-000410 ANDY ADAIR             I-200907140485       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098919          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000410  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-000704 MIKE CHISM             I-200907140483       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098945          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000704  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260292       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         098596          55.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852          95.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            151.52

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-326796-48          110 5241-535        RADIOS       : BARBECK COMMUNICATIO 098925         252.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            252.89

 

01-002203 MED-TECH RESOURCE, INC I-47201              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SUCTION CANISTER     099019          29.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002203  TOTALS             29.67

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-77808              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : E-23                 098927          23.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             23.50

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260276       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 3         098599         290.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            290.40

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-423                110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/09 FIRE DEPT  098961       1,163.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,163.51

 

01-009504 TROY COOK              I-200907150499       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 6-25/26       098959          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009504  TOTALS             88.50

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3459073            110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TAPE MEASURE, MEASUR 098613          65.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3472255            110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TAPE,SEALANT,CUTTING 098613          91.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            157.86

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-89015              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: HYDRO TEST PRESSURE  098976          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5983887400010      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RELEASE SAFETY TOE S 098980          91.73

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5989673900014      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: COLLAR PINS          098980          74.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            165.81

 

01-023628 ILLINOIS CHAPTER IAAI  I-200907150556       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE REGISTRAT 098996         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023628  TOTALS            180.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906260281       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             098600          38.33

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100454       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             098855          47.94

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100455       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             098855          41.96

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100456       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0932             098855          38.66

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100457       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             098855          37.95

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150553       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             098957          88.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150554       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             098957          38.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            331.47

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-200907150557       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN,CYLINDER RENT 098997          73.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             73.19

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907140491       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT,DROP CLOTHS,PL 099005         133.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            133.42

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-218326             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               099011          56.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             56.20

 

01-031157 MACS FIRE & SAFETY INC I-92264              110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: HOOD,GLOVES          099013          84.28

01-031157 MACS FIRE & SAFETY INC I-92354              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINDSHIELD WIPER FLU 099013          11.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031157  TOTALS             96.18

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200906300318       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          15.27

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200906300345       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL        000000          64.90

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200907150498       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          85.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            166.14

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200907150555       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR GEAR BOX      099020         292.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            292.50

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00110874SNV        110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: FLOW TEST            099025       1,629.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS          1,629.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52196              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: KEYS                 099037          51.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             51.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-131740             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 098964          43.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             43.85

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P648224600015      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRTS               099040          45.56

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P648224600023      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS             099040          52.39

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P648317400018      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS             099040          80.96

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P648359900016      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRTS               099040          39.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS            218.89

 

01-040441 SCBAS INC              I-74315              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SCBAS INC            099047          34.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040441  TOTALS             34.29

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-02279              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098605          27.77

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-99867              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098605          17.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             45.25

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UFINI035           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FIRST-IN OFFICER-BUR 099055         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045198  TOTALS            150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       7,805.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200907140482       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098977          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-200907140480       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098982          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20249040           110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: PLUMBING INSPECTOR A 098941         126.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            126.70

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906260285       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             098600         238.51

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150546       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             098957         240.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            478.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         698.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-200907160593       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: 6 -1/30 MILEAGE      099051          18.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS             18.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:          18.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852         142.43

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100452       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           098853          16.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100453       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           098853         128.40

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100471       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           098854         119.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            406.99

 

01-002277 ATLAS STATIONERS, INC. I-966297-0           110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: JOURNAL BOOK         098923          36.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002277  TOTALS             36.18

 

01-002800 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE    I-200907160596       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CHAMBER BUCKS        098943         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-77739              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 098927         139.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            139.90

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-28043              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  098928          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             31.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200907150564       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: REPAIRS              098939          11.28

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200907150564       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              098939         127.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            138.65

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-422                110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/09 PUBLIC WOR 098961       2,431.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,431.90

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              C-3481100            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURNS              098864          23.99-

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3465581            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOWER PARTS,HAND CLE 098864          35.38

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3466828            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER,COUPLER,HOOK 098864         116.02

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3468410            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GAS CANS             098864          36.96

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3479309            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HANDLE,WHEEL         098864          42.93

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3479396            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AIR FILTER           098864          11.25

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3481022            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINCH PINS,BUSHING   098864          37.43

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3481102            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIFT PIN,TOP LINK    098864          21.48

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3492151            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SPRAYER              098865          39.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3493331            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SPRAYER              098865          79.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            397.42

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT78101         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAUTION TAPE         098974          25.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             25.65

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-837601             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     098981          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-020607 KEVIN HAMILTON         I-200907150530       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        098985          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020607  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-021400 ADRIAN P HEUERMANN     I-200907160592       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : WEAR METAL KITS      098920         108.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021400  TOTALS            108.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5647MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         560.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5648MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         975.10

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5652MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         280.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5736MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         629.30

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5737MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         420.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5738MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         556.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5739MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         628.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          4,049.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150562       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             098957          88.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.07

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-200907150563       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : WELDING SUPPLIES     098997          40.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             40.47

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907150509       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE MIX,LUMBER  099005          30.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             30.09

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-18805              110 5320-326        FUEL         : GAS                  099008          16.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             16.50

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-216429             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CUPS,SPRAYER         099010          26.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             26.95

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7703               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MATTOON MOTOR SHOP   099016          33.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             33.00

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200907150531       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : PLATE                099017         201.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            201.81

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200907150508       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              099028          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             28.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23887              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL FILTER,HYDRAULIC 099031          42.40

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24261              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACED KEY         099031          62.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            104.57

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-29988              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098617          48.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             48.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       8,577.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002278 DAVID'S CONCRETE       I-200907150511       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK 512 N 19TH  098965         161.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002278  TOTALS            161.00

 

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-29048              110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 403 LAFAYETTE SDWLK  098969         161.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS            161.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:         322.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852         407.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            407.03

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010373       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST RT 16           098643          80.65

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010374       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: S RT 45              098643          56.87

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010375       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: S RT 45 & PARADISE   098643          46.88

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010376       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : PIATT & RT 316       098643          13.20

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010377       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   098643           7.86

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010378       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   098643          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010379       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   098643          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010380       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 098643           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010381       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : OLD STATE VILLAGE    098643           9.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010382       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SOUTH 9TH ST         098643           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010383       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SUNRISE APTS         098643           9.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            271.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         678.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-28096              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MAIN BROOM           099067         467.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS            467.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:         467.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006790 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTRO I-5035482            110 5332-314        CHEMICALS    : MOSQUITO SPRAY       098947       3,105.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006790  TOTALS          3,105.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 332   MOSQUITO ABATEMENT       TOTAL:       3,105.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 338  REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000155693       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CITY TRASH           098608       6,201.45

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000155723       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: TRASH                098608         272.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          6,473.90

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-21753              110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEANUP DAY ADVERTIS 099066         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            255.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       6,728.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-200907160597       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: VAN BRAKE REPAIRS    098966         132.59

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-200907160598       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: VAN BRAKE REPAIRS    098966         174.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            306.60

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907140492       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCK,PLIERS,CORD, 099005          12.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             12.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:         319.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852         441.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            441.98

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907150545       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             098957          75.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             75.03

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200907010369       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         188.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            188.28

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220169166          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/09      099004         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            170.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         875.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-216480             110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,TOWELS,FLOOR  099010         131.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            131.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         190.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32740              110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               099063         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-100171             110 5384-576        SECURITY SERV: SERVICE              098967         152.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            152.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         252.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906260265       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 115 N 16TH           098598       1,262.66

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200907150502       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 115 N 16TH           098952          51.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          1,314.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   PARKING LOTS             TOTAL:       1,314.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32740              110 5388-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               099063         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            140.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:         140.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-424                110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/09 PUBLIC WOR 098961       1,244.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,244.18

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3464669            110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRASH BARRELS,TRAILE 098863         360.24

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3466433            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CUT OFF WHEEL        098863          19.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            379.71

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100465       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             098855          69.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             69.01

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7751               110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EDGER BLADES         099016           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24452              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: KUBOTA REPAIRS       099031          40.53

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24680              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRASSHOPPER REPAIRS  099031         451.70

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24682              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATWING REPAIRS      099031         704.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS          1,196.37

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM19673            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BLOWERS              099015         341.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            341.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       3,240.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-15606              110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: VEHICLE REPAIRS      098942       2,031.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS          2,031.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-204390             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              098863         353.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            353.71

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200907150514       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 6-23/29 HUNT/FISH LA 000000         181.25

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200907150542       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 6-30/7-6 HUNT/FISH L 000000         595.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            776.75

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-200907150550       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CYLINDER RENTAL, WEL 098997          66.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             66.28

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610289           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             099053           6.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              6.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       3,234.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-215973             110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,LINERS 099010         224.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            224.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         224.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852         104.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100462       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098854          99.96

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100463       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098854          39.25

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100464       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098854          16.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            260.16

 

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0396889-IN         110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DRAG MATS            098929         411.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001135  TOTALS            411.64

 

01-001965 WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC S I-26818              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT, STENCIL       099068       1,154.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001965  TOTALS          1,154.25

 

01-002273 NUTOYS                 I-34189              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SWING HANGER ASSEMBL 099032         394.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002273  TOTALS            394.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3464924            110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HARDWARE TO SECURE D 098863          19.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             19.47

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12162              110 5541-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         098988         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907150549       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,BREAKER,SCREW 099005          82.46

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907150549       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,BREAKER,SCREW 099005          10.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             93.45

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-215151             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               099010         403.12

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-215323             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,SOAP          099010         238.80

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-215836             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BROOM,DUST PAN       099010          17.42

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-216355             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NABBER FINGERS       099010          30.80

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-216355-1           110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NABBER FINGERS       099010          61.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            751.74

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52168              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 099037          40.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             40.50

 

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-29051              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : BATTING CAGE WORK    098969         535.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS            535.00

 

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-0147               110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUFFETS              099059          46.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045530  TOTALS             46.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       3,846.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100472       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           098854         254.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            254.32

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12173              110 5542-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         098988         122.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            122.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         376.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260272       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           098595         298.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            298.55

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2333               110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  099029          26.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             26.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         324.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260270       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            098595          38.54

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260271       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            098595         276.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            314.66

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2258               110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  099029          52.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-13460              110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREENINGS           098944         247.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            247.34

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3461344            110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH CANS           098863         287.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            287.76

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-216594             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               099010          51.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             51.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         953.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260273       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           098595          53.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             53.67

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3469486            110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOLTS,NUTS,WASHERS,C 098863         101.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            101.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         155.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260269       110 5554-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       098595          38.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             38.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 554   LITTLE KINZEL PARK       TOTAL:          38.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12176              110 5555-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         098988         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            105.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         105.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260268       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           098595          65.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             65.61

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12174              110 5556-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         098988         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            210.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         275.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005095 C & H GRAVEL           I-5698               110 5561-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SAND                 098937         286.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005095  TOTALS            286.98

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-13459              110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CA-6                 098944       1,237.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS          1,237.55

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 561  EAST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200907100470       110 5561-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2988             098861          38.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             38.95

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200907100469       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      098858         501.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            501.00

 

01-040345 ROTO-ROOTER            I-3953               110 5561-450        CONSTRUCTION : CAMPGROUND EAST #43  099043          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040345  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200907100473       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             098859       1,521.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,521.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       3,636.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005095 C & H GRAVEL           I-5698               110 5562-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SAND                 098937         193.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005095  TOTALS            193.38

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-13459              110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CA-6                 098944         326.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            326.77

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              C-3467042            110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ACETYLENE TIPS       098863          13.99-

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3466474            110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CUTTING & WELDING KI 098863         193.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3467072            110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ACETYLENE TIP        098863          13.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            193.98

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200907150516       110 5562-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2999             099057          83.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             83.24

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907150549       110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,BREAKER,SCREW 099005          40.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             40.09

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200907100468       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      098858         272.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            272.75

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-216336             110 5562-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE               099010         108.44

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-217289             110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NABBER FINGERS       099010          30.80

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-217289-1           110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NABBER FINGERS       099010          30.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            170.04

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200907100474       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           098859       2,318.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          2,318.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       3,598.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2554272            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          099034         470.90

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2554612            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          099034         225.15

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2554628            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          099034         165.00

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2554795            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          099034         150.00

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2554961            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          099034         650.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,661.25

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-200907150504       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          098951          50.00

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-200907150561       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          098951          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001634 TEAM REIL INC.         I-09-0323            110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DOCK                 099052       4,809.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001634  TOTALS          4,809.22

 

01-001648 CENTRAL CIGAR-CANDY CO I-394782             110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098940         357.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001648  TOTALS            357.44

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-039046             110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  098928         106.00



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-039047             110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  098928          68.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-039048             110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  098928          27.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS            201.75

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-6252               110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CASE OF ICE BAGS     098938         157.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005538  TOTALS            157.00

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6118037007         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098949         718.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            718.25

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-99947              110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      098967          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3471940            110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOUSE TRAPS          098863          17.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             17.96

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-88509              110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SERVICE EXTINGUISHER 098976          32.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             32.00

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-40534202           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098979          98.85

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-40534350           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098979         110.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017780  TOTALS            209.19

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200906260267       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             098609          80.74

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200907150559       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             099057          81.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS            162.04

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-34413              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 099000       1,835.34

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-34452              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 099000       2,554.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028005  TOTALS          4,389.58

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200907100467       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               098858         103.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            103.90

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200907100475       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               098859         301.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200907100476       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             098859          48.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200907100477       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            098859          91.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            441.43

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-00417              110 5563-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098614         102.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            102.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:      13,508.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005095 C & H GRAVEL           I-5698               110 5564-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SAND                 098937         293.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005095  TOTALS            293.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-13459              110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CA-6                 098944         669.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            669.17

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200907100466       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                098858          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200907100478       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH AREA           098859         102.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            102.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:       1,077.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-200907140489       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: AUGUST 09 PLEDGE     098955       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 752  KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-200907140490       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: AUG 09 PYMT #143     099014       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     100,073.80



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200907140481       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098936          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907010372       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         098643          39.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             39.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          83.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:          83.15



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000126 COLES CO HEALTH DEPT   I-200907080438       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT PERMIT     098849          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000126  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-000930 BMI GENERAL LICENSING  I-18842875           123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LICENSING AGREEMENT  098933         305.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000930  TOTALS            305.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:         330.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         330.00



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK F I-200906260293       125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: ADD'L W/C PREMIUM    098604       5,903.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS          5,903.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-200907150552       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         099046         397.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            397.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       6,300.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       6,300.50



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002266 MCGINNIS CONCRETE      I-200907160589       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WESTERN AVENUE       099018      18,084.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002266  TOTALS         18,084.48

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20246717           130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PW BUILD #2-TUCK     098941          34.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             34.98

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88999              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 12TH & MARSHALL      099022         598.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-89249              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 12TH & MARSHALL      099022         483.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-89667              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 12TH & MARSHALL      099022       1,886.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,967.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      21,086.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-10538              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : S 9TH ST DRAINAGE EA 099056       4,637.55

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-10548              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 14TH ST DETENTION RO 099056       3,816.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          8,454.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       8,454.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020250 GRUNLOH CONSTRUCTION I I-200907010384       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PROJECT PAYMEN 098645     285,300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020250  TOTALS        285,300.00

 

01-020663 HANCE UTZ & ASSOC      I-3256               130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: ICRR DEPOT RESTORATI 098986       5,322.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020663  TOTALS          5,322.87

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-10461              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PHASE II       099056       5,271.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          5,271.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:     295,894.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 385  CULTURE & RECREATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002262 FEUTZ CONTRACTING      I-200906260294       130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: SPORTS COMPLEX       098644      70,907.20

01-002262 FEUTZ CONTRACTING      I-200907160591       130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: SPORTS COMPLEX       098975      80,692.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002262  TOTALS        151,599.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:     151,599.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002204 GILMORE & BELL, PC     I-5580               130 5719-817        GENERAL OBLIG: BOND COUNSEL         098983      20,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002204  TOTALS         20,000.00

 

01-035605 MOODY'S INVESTORS SERV I-F1702003-000       130 5719-817        GENERAL OBLIG: PROF SERVICES GEN OB 098647       5,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035605  TOTALS          5,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:      25,250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     502,284.36



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  MALL BUSINESS DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 719  GO BONDS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002204 GILMORE & BELL, PC     I-5584               154 5719-817        BD ALTERNATE : BOND COUNSEL         098983      20,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002204  TOTALS         20,000.00

 

01-035605 MOODY'S INVESTORS SERV I-F1702003-000       154 5719-817        BD ALTERNATE : PROF SERVICES GEN OB 098647       5,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035605  TOTALS          5,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:      25,250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   MALL BUSINESS DISTRICT   TOTAL:      25,250.00



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000170 PRO-MOW LAWN CARE INC  I-30103              211 5351-460        OTHER PROPERT: DAM MOWING           099039         650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000170  TOTALS            650.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100460       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE        098853          71.48

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100461       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      098853          88.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            160.37

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260277       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 098599           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3472958            211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHAIN                098864           8.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              8.67

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT78175         211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: BOLTS                098974          41.23

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT78184         211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: DRILL BITS           098974          39.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             80.88

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-89669              211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: HC FISHING PIER      099022         582.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            582.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24162              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADE KIT            099031          98.60

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24696              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BAND BELT            099031         129.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            228.40

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4064               211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGNS                099036         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            180.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       1,897.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 352  RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000038 EC BAKER & SONS INC    I-200907150551       211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: DESTRATIFIER         098970      38,400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000038  TOTALS         38,400.00

 

01-001481 VERNON LAGESSE & ASSOC I-200907160594       211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SPRING 09 SPRAYING   099058       1,197.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001481  TOTALS          1,197.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:      39,597.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-237834022          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I 098993         373.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000125  TOTALS            373.76

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS766607          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              098934       1,850.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS678698          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            098934       2,967.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          1,117.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100479       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    098854         299.45

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100479       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 098854         110.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            409.48

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-132235             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 098930         827.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            827.91

 

01-002162 AMERICAN WATER CAPITAL I-10129075           211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER ANALYSIS       098922         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002162  TOTALS            375.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260279       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 098599       5,020.52

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907160600       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 098954       5,006.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS         10,027.06

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009100 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH C I-316429-CRC-1       211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CONTINENTAL RESEARCH 098958          74.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009100  TOTALS             74.82

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200907150500       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             099021         172.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            172.61

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3438006            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: BUSHING,ADAPTER,SAW  098611          78.34

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3442530            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TAPE,LADDER          098611         104.34

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3445240            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: MURIATIC ACID        098611          31.92

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3452030            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PLIERS,BUSHING,COUPL 098611          54.23

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3464952            211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: TAPE,CAP             098611           4.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            273.77

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6300757            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         098984          90.33

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6313932            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         098984          51.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            141.63

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100458       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             098855         218.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            218.68

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2010715-00         211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BLIND FLANGE,GASKET  098998         722.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            722.77

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-856687             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 099023       3,387.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,387.50

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220167329          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/09      099004         210.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            210.09

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-644494S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     099035       1,564.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS          1,564.00

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1401080-01         211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RENTALS              099044         140.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            140.75

 

01-040465 SAL CHEMICAL           I-91538              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            099045       5,512.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040465  TOTALS          5,512.40

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-35501              211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: ELECTRONIC TIME      098612         361.38

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-35660              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098612          24.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            385.85

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610239           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098606          17.00

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610249           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098606          14.20

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610279           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             099053           7.87

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610289           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             099053           8.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             47.28

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041296434          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    099069          69.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             69.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      26,051.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100443       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        098852          42.38

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100479       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        098854          51.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100479       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    098854          18.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100479       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     098854          18.44

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100479       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      098854          25.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            156.30

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-039249             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  098928          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             31.00

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260280       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       098599         184.40

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200907160601       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       098954         222.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            406.82

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3460951            211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHOVELS              098864          16.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3475098            211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FEBREZE,BLEACH,FUNNE 098864          13.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             30.93

 

01-021400 ADRIAN P HEUERMANN     I-200907160592       211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: WEAR METAL KITS      098920         108.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021400  TOTALS            108.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5649MB             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098992         641.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            641.90

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    C-1021102-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: RETURNS              098998         500.00-

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1020614-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: COUPLING             098998          53.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            446.42-

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200907150508       211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              099028          75.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             75.50

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1400286-01         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LITHIUM BATTERY      099044         148.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            148.75

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-10512              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : US 45 WM REPLACEMENT 099056       2,324.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          2,324.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       3,477.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-422                211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/09 PUBLIC WOR 098961       2,431.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,431.90

 

01-019900 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL  I-200638011-0709     211 5355-815        POSTAGE METER: POSTAGE METER LEASE  099064         369.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019900  TOTALS            369.99

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907140492       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCK,PLIERS,CORD, 099005          15.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.57

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906260278       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : PO BOX 99 FEE        098607         110.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200907150541       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   099054       1,556.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          1,666.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-9107612001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098612          75.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             75.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,559.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000790 DICK BUTLER AND ASSOC. I-200907160584       211 5356-523        PROPERTY & CA: HIGHWAY PERMIT BOND  098968         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000790  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-001707 MIKE JOHNSON           I-200907150510       211 5356-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/17/09        099001          10.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001707  TOTALS             10.78

 

01-002800 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE    I-200907160596       211 5356-563        TUITION REIMB: CHAMBER BUCKS        098943         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-200907140487       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 09 CELL PHONE   098990          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020830  TOTALS             50.00

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20245996           211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: L PARADISE SURPLUS P 098941         775.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            775.50

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-06-09-0965         211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: MESSAGES 6/09        099002         176.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            176.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,312.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      76,896.23



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-039181             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  098928          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             31.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3482102            212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COOLER,TISSUE,TOWELS 098864          57.95

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3482106            212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COOLER               098864          19.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             77.94

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907150509       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE MIX,LUMBER  099005           4.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.33

 

01-046606 WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDE I-2000455996         212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WEF MEMBERSHIP #1804 099061         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046606  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         213.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-200906260295       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LATCH SEWER          098646      20,249.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS         20,249.40

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-46380              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COE EQUIPMENT INC    098950         618.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS            618.17

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-82532              212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY TEST          098960          18.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             18.35

 

01-021400 ADRIAN P HEUERMANN     I-200907160592       212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: WEAR METAL KITS      098920         108.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021400  TOTALS            108.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-215837             212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: TOWELS,LINERS,GLOVES 099010         255.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            255.05

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-89250              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 712 S 15TH           099022         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            230.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      21,478.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1071941            212 5343-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           098603         291.99

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3090624            212 5343-369        OTHER SEWER M: SUMP PUMP            098991         191.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            483.11

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100450       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 098853          23.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        098853          83.54

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   098853         653.38

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  098853          81.22

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   098853          40.76

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        098853          64.49

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   098853          22.57

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      098853          28.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            998.79

 

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3001216-01         212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CLAPPER DISC         098999         330.00

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3001246-02         212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOTOR REPAIR         098999         726.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001606  TOTALS          1,056.87

 

01-002279 NATIONAL ELEVATOR      I-435520             212 5343-435        ELEVATOR SERV: RILEY CREEK PUMP STA 099027         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002279  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-002280 HARRIS INTERNATIONAL E I-1445617-IN         212 5343-435        ELEVATOR SERV: SURVEY               098989         307.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002280  TOTALS            307.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260288       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        098599          72.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260289       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  098599         152.98

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260290       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       098599         424.65

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200906260291       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         098599         163.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            812.78

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24173001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GOLDEN VALLEY LIFT S 098956         337.50

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24194001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BUXTON LIFT STA REPA 098956         171.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            509.34

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1401165-01         212 5343-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REMOTE LIGHTING SYST 099044         595.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            595.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       5,062.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100445       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  098852          51.44

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100446       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 098852         507.18

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100447       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098852         117.34

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100448       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098852          37.87

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100449       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098852         304.35

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER TREATMEN 098853       4,899.82

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     098853          33.84

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  098853         141.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907100451       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     098853          34.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          6,128.43

 

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637363726         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FUEL CAP             098597           7.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS              7.99

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2030216477         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              098862         179.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            179.44

 

01-002284 CITY OF CHARLESTON WWT I-071409-1           212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KIMWIPES             098946         181.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002284  TOTALS            181.94

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200907150518       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             099021          99.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             99.10

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3444315            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STORAGE CABINET,KEY  098601          20.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3449726            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPRAYER              098601          39.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3464969            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BLADE                098601          19.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3473714            212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLACK FLAG           098973           5.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3482383            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SNOW FENCE,POSTS     098973          71.92

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3485866            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : RODS                 098973           9.57

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3488420            212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : BLEACH,TIDE,GLYPHOSA 098973         617.18

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3488537            212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,TRASH BAGS    098973          61.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            847.54

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT78041         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FASTENAL COMPANY     098974          22.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             22.46

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6298065            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         098984           9.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS              9.95

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-830012        212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : MOTION INDUSTRIES    099024          31.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             31.28

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906260282       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             098600          88.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906260283       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             098600          71.20

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906260284       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             098600          37.73

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100444       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             098855          89.84

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907140493       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             098957          89.39

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907140494       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             098957          63.19

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907140495       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             098957          37.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            477.13

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-200907150519       212 5344-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      098997          31.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             31.50

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-548644             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CAM & GROOVE FITTING 099012         298.00

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-548817             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PVC,PIPE             099012          87.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            385.53

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-89666              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CA-6                 099022         345.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            345.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-25023              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 099031          50.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             50.81

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000160737       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      098860         334.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            334.17

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200907150517       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : VEHICLE REPAIRS      098931          92.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             92.87

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2470               212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098615         190.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            190.80

 

01-045575 VWR INTERNATIONAL INC  I-38754896           212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: VWR INTERNATIONAL IN 099060         101.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045575  TOTALS            101.09

 

01-046615 WATTS COPY SYSTEMS     I-95008              212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER 7/8/09-8/7/09 099062          76.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046615  TOTALS             76.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       9,593.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-422                212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/09 PUBLIC WOR 098961       2,431.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,431.89

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200907140492       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCK,PLIERS,CORD, 099005          15.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.57

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906260278       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : PO BOX 99 FEE        098607         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            110.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-9107612001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      098612          75.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             75.96

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-041513706          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    099069         387.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            387.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,021.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-200907150544       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : WATER REVOLVING FUND 098994     301,728.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     341,098.40



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260286       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           098595          99.75

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906260287       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           098596          27.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200907160582       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           098921          78.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            205.51

 

01-017300 FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS  I-200906260262       213 5361-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 46  098602          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017300  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200907100459       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             098855         114.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            114.73

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7688               213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  099016          86.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             86.40

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200907010361       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          59.70

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200907140497       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH               000000           5.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             65.62

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24189              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL FILTER           099031          11.12

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24433              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT                 099031          26.24

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-24681              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: KUBOTA REPAIRS       099031         464.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            501.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:       1,003.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:       1,003.79

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:   1,053,320.23



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 110-5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.00       1,000      33,896.06-  Y

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       3,000       2,700.00

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        300.00       8,000       7,470.00

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                        93.84       2,500       2,406.16

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         23.50       1,000         822.50

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        371.99       4,100       3,423.27

          110-5130-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        900.00           0         900.00-  Y

          110-5150-513        AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV      5,000.00      14,500       9,500.00

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               445.73       4,600       3,708.54

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           338.55       1,000         615.20

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         900.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES           25.88      11,000      10,111.12

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             24.27       1,000         933.28

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE        396.00       3,000       2,604.00

          110-5170-852        NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEMS        1,809.60       5,000       1,390.40

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A         88.07       2,200       1,759.65

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   157.72       5,500       3,739.01

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                14.75       1,500       1,321.13

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             40.00       2,000       1,299.01

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         35.00       7,000       6,916.00

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            86.02       2,500       1,249.06

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    40.00         250         148.00

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        800.25       7,000       5,626.85

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              2.55       4,000       3,997.45

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        139.92       1,300         879.20

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             42.00       6,000       2,303.95-  Y

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               12.76         400         361.72

          110-5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               5,623.85      10,695       5,071.15

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  30.00      22,200      21,352.10

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       2,065.72      26,000      19,915.03

          110-5222-535        RADIOS                            485.25       6,000       5,514.75

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      18.99       4,000       3,666.01

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             79.00       2,000       1,703.00

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,680.37      35,000      25,938.57

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      3,180.18      65,000      50,875.68

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                        50.66       1,500       1,449.34

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               216.98      15,000      14,477.82

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         577.78       7,300       5,566.66

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        150.00       5,000       1,280.39

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    45.25       2,500       2,449.87

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  56.20       4,300       3,683.15

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          73.19       6,000       3,749.92

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               468.98      15,000      13,500.44

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 187.53       7,000       5,024.59

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      43.85       6,000       5,282.90

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            145.32       7,500       6,033.19

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            441.92      10,700       9,459.48



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,163.51      22,000      19,696.27

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  166.14       1,000         833.86

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                34.29       9,000       7,620.55

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                292.50      21,000      13,911.42

          110-5241-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES       1,770.00       7,000       4,441.88

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         331.47       5,950       4,666.82

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,500       1,200.00

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                            276.39      10,000       9,141.58

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 418.50      20,000      19,446.00

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,790.00       4,000       2,210.00

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         478.82       2,750       2,034.16

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     93.29         600         370.13

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        126.70           0         126.70-  Y

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          18.75         500         463.13

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    84.46       1,000         915.54

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               174.17       3,000       2,390.26

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     371.84      15,000      10,981.21

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            381.22       3,500         252.22

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            406.99      20,000      18,765.27

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,448.40      45,000      40,539.74

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      4,399.78      45,000      37,067.15

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                28.00      20,000      19,160.00

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       7,000       6,685.00

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.07       6,000       4,848.04

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 150.00       1,500       1,249.75

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                          322.00      20,000      16,504.00

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        591.43     165,000     139,166.76

          110-5326-322        ELECTRIC                           86.84       4,000       3,913.16

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     467.90      10,000       9,532.10

          110-5332-314        CHEMICALS                       3,105.67       6,000         105.67-  Y

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      6,728.90       8,000           6.44-  Y

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 306.60       2,000       1,614.03

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             12.54       2,000       1,776.65

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            441.98      32,000      27,343.93

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  188.28       2,500       2,095.44

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         245.03       2,600       1,940.67

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            131.99       1,500       1,303.01

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             59.00       7,000       6,518.44

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         100.00       2,000       1,875.00

          110-5384-576        SECURITY SERVICES                 152.00           0         152.00-  Y

          110-5385-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES               1,314.56          50       1,382.30-  Y

          110-5388-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         140.00           0         280.00-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 370.45       8,000       7,567.76

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,244.18      12,500      11,347.62

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,196.37       6,000       1,612.14

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                360.24       5,000       4,296.32

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          69.01       1,000         793.00

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             66.28         500         404.22



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               353.71       2,000         718.86

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,031.00       3,000         425.41

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                             6.97         100          85.80

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        776.75       8,000       3,214.75

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 224.72       1,000         775.28

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,880.99       8,000       3,619.91

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            260.16      16,000      14,409.15

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                30.46       7,500       6,215.92

          110-5541-440        RENTALS                           140.00       1,100         575.00

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             535.00       3,000       1,174.00

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        254.32       4,000       3,059.36

          110-5542-440        RENTALS                           122.50         900         777.50

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             26.00       2,500       1,829.32

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        298.55       4,000       2,556.74

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            639.02       2,500         922.09

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        314.66       4,000       2,723.99

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            101.66       2,500       2,388.59

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         53.67       2,500       2,410.93

          110-5554-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         38.38         500         420.16

          110-5555-440        RENTALS                           105.00           0         105.00-  Y

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             65.61       1,500       1,298.43

          110-5556-440        RENTALS                           210.00         500         140.00

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,237.55       3,000       2,468.40

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,521.61       9,000       5,492.34

          110-5561-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            286.98       1,000         713.02

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  501.00       4,000       3,135.50

          110-5561-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES              50.00       4,000       3,950.00

          110-5561-532        TELEPHONE                          38.95         500         422.12

          110-5562-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 108.44         400         291.56

          110-5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 234.07       2,500       2,178.95

          110-5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            388.37       2,000       1,590.58

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     2,318.32      11,500       7,628.91

          110-5562-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            193.38       1,000         806.62

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  272.75       3,500       3,004.55

          110-5562-532        TELEPHONE                          83.24         500         416.76

          110-5563-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   102.13         300         197.87

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      3,404.88      25,000      12,590.72

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          4,859.18      10,000       4,846.96

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       441.43       4,000       3,212.22

          110-5563-327        FUEL - RESALE                   4,389.58      20,000      15,610.42

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  103.90       1,500       1,319.15

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                         162.04         800         569.41

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         665.00

          110-5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            669.17       2,000       1,256.42

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                       102.85       1,000         747.73

          110-5564-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            293.00       1,500       1,207.00

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00         200         176.00

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      45,000.00



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    50

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      11,600.33

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         39.86         500         460.14

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         620.13

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                          25.00      12,000       1,910.00-  Y

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                     305.00      30,000      18,945.00

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION           5,903.00     509,037     384,099.50

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        397.50       5,000       5,863.44-  Y

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     21,086.46     500,000     457,666.61

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      8,454.16   2,250,000   2,237,035.34

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION          295,894.06   2,730,000   2,297,089.94

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION        151,599.68     800,000     479,244.67

          130-5719-817        GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS       25,250.00           0      20,678.00-  Y

          154-5719-817        BD ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURC     25,250.00           0      20,678.00-  Y

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     228.40           0         228.40-  Y

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            188.67         200         488.07-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            160.37       3,500       1,395.84

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          92.80

          211-5351-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              662.88       2,000         627.95

          211-5351-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SVCS        650.00      44,000      43,350.00

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI     39,597.50      77,800      37,647.00

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    24.47         800         744.22

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      10,844.81     300,000     244,375.00

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 233.39       1,000         514.86

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            515.39      15,000      12,942.80

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            409.48      56,000      53,585.76

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                    10,027.06      60,000      49,972.94

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   471.64       9,000       6,235.76

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL          4.94         500         481.07

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        210.09       3,100       2,469.73

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        172.61       3,000       2,696.96

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,939.00      18,000      15,382.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            47.28         600         506.80

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         218.68       2,500       2,075.91

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        863.52     400,000     399,136.48

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         69.47         500         415.53

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 165.73       2,000       1,546.10

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             44.95       1,500       1,416.05

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            156.30      30,000      29,218.60

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       406.82       2,000       1,593.18

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        641.90      10,000       7,948.10

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        338.42-     15,000       9,417.87

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                75.50      10,000       9,733.40

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,324.89     125,000      11,649.23

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    75.97       5,000       4,804.28

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             15.57         300         284.43

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,431.90      48,000      43,566.24

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         1,666.00      15,000      10,924.40

          211-5355-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MAIN        369.99       1,500       1,130.01



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    51

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5356-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA        200.00      40,921      40,721.00

          211-5356-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  10.78       1,000         989.22

          211-5356-563        TUITION REIMBURSEMENT             100.00           0         100.00-  Y

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         450.00

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        951.50         500         451.50-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     618.17      10,000       6,418.13

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            213.27

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        230.00      20,000      19,356.00

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         363.05       7,000       6,242.49

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC         18.35       3,000       2,981.65

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     20,249.40           0      20,249.40-  Y

          212-5343-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 886.99       4,000       3,083.01

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        998.79      23,000      13,827.52

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        812.78       6,000       5,187.22

          212-5343-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         191.12         500         308.88

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,566.21       7,000       4,599.94

          212-5343-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        607.00       2,000       1,393.00

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   190.80       2,500       2,111.64

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  67.93       2,000       1,729.90

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         617.18      10,000       5,347.42

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  60.96      35,000      34,536.00

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            364.90      19,500      18,120.59

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      6,128.43     275,000     219,054.47

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        965.49      53,500      51,468.14

          212-5344-440        RENTALS                            31.50       2,000       1,968.50

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        433.27      25,000      23,930.37

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         656.57       6,000       4,612.33

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       76.79       1,000         739.20

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    75.96       5,000       4,804.29

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             15.57         250         234.43

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,431.89      40,000      35,566.25

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           110.00      15,000      12,508.40

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        387.79       2,000       1,401.77

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456     301,727.76

          213-5361-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    30.00         500         470.00

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             86.40       2,500       2,162.20

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            205.51       2,750       2,459.17

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   65.62       1,000         934.38

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               501.53       2,000         288.65

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         114.73       2,500       2,051.72

                                TOTAL:                    1,053,320.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    52

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        247.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          789.33

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  900.00

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          5,000.00

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      910.16

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             2,317.94

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,173.74

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              142.47

                    110-213                 PATROL                                               42.00

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 12.76

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                   5,653.85

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            2,550.97

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               3,778.36

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,175.60

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            7,805.04

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              698.81

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                   18.75

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           8,577.93

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                              322.00

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     678.27

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                     467.90

                    110-332                 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT                                3,105.67

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         6,728.90

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                             319.14

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  875.29

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     190.99

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      252.00

                    110-385                 PARKING LOTS                                      1,314.56

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                     140.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               3,240.25

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               3,234.71

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       224.72

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     3,846.61

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         376.82

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        324.55

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       953.68

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 155.33

                    110-554                 LITTLE KINZEL PARK                                   38.38

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        105.00

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      275.61

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   3,636.09

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   3,598.57

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                      13,508.14

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                        1,077.02

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    100,073.80

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                             83.15



 7/17/2009  9:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    53

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                       83.15

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                           330.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  330.00

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          6,300.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           6,300.50

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          21,086.46

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    8,454.16

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                  295,894.06

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                            151,599.68

                    130-719                 GO BONDS                                         25,250.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            502,284.36

                    154-719                 GO BONDS                                         25,250.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              MALL BUSINESS DISTRICT                           25,250.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          1,897.52

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                          39,597.50

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            26,051.83

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                3,477.67

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,559.43

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,312.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       76,896.23

                    212                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    213.27

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          21,478.97

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               5,062.89

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         9,593.82

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,021.21

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      341,098.40

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                          1,003.79

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                     1,003.79

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                   1,053,320.23

    NO ERRORS



 7-16-2009 11:12 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 15263 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/16/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-07900-03     A 1 FIRE EQUIPMENT INC      7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98889        56.73CR  100 30260          60.00CR

01-19210-03     COLE, BRANDI L              7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98890        25.01CR  100 34383          60.00CR

04-28200-13     HUCKSTEAD, MICHAEL G        7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98891        31.49CR  000                 0.00

05-03200-05     DOLE, JANICE                7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98892        29.20CR  100 34654          60.00CR

05-06500-05     CUMMINGS, JASON             7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98893        29.72CR  100 34178          60.00CR

06-20210-07     ABDULLAH, VALENCIA K        7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98894        15.34CR  100 29585          60.00CR

06-20400-12     SECKMAN, STEPHANIE L        7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98895        24.23CR  100 34234          60.00CR

07-19810-13     PATTON, PATRICIA J          7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98896        10.99CR  100 34289          60.00CR

10-03400-03     BOYKEN, MONICA G            7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98897        68.52CR  100 33774          60.00CR

10-12800-06     VADAKIN, JEREMY E           7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98898        38.28CR  100 33994          60.00CR

11-10000-09     LUCAS, JONI R               7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98899         8.59CR  100 34303          60.00CR

14-06200-08     CIATS                       7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98900        75.40CR  100 33818         100.00CR

14-11700-07     GAINES, DAVID M             7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98901        48.41CR  100 34531          60.00CR

15-02310-09     DECKARD, LAURA M            7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98902        22.33CR  100 32986          60.00CR

18-12200-01     CROSS COUNTY RV CENTER      7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98903        45.99CR  100 29274         100.00CR

19-04600-02     GRISSOM, KATHLEEN           7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98904        18.92CR  100 33958          60.00CR

19-14310-07     PALACIOS, MARIA I           7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98905        53.69CR  100 33829          60.00CR

19-26800-07     WAGGLE, MARTHA F            7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98906         0.07CR  000                 0.00

20-05400-02     CRISTANUS, JOSEPH E JR      7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98907        16.60CR  100 27018          60.00CR

30-05000-14     MILLER, BRIAN R             7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98908        12.35CR  100 32372          60.00CR

33-02000-03     SWEARINGEN BROTHERS         7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98909        20.50CR  000                 0.00

33-19000-04     BRYANT, ROBERT R            7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98910         2.17CR  100 31646          60.00CR

39-06610-08     DOYLE, MICHAEL A            7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98911        45.54CR  100 33521          60.00CR

39-40000-13     HYDEN, MERCEDES N           7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98912        16.37CR  100 33565          60.00CR



 7-16-2009 11:12 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    2

Packet: 15263 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/16/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

41-20900-12     MURRAY, BROCK T             7/16/09 FINAL BILL     98913        50.04CR  100 33816          60.00CR



 7-16-2009 11:10 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 15205 - KRAUSE REFUND                                                                        G/L POSTING DATE:  7/16/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-19350-07     KRAUSE, DENISE E            7/16/09 DEMAND RETURN  98888        32.51CR  000                 0.00



 7-17-2009  8:44 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 15287 - KRAUSE REFUND                                                                        G/L POSTING DATE:  7/17/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-17100-03     HOLDREN, PHILIP R           7/17/09 DEMAND RETURN  98916        13.72CR  000                 0.00

10-19350-07     KRAUSE, DENISE E            7/17/09 DEMAND RETURN  98917        23.83CR  000                 0.00



 7/17/2009  9:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20245548           121 5321-540        ADVERTISING  : SEALED BIDS          099074          38.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             38.30

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5650MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    099075         352.10

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5651MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    099075         982.80

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5653MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    099075         630.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5712MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             099075         101.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5726MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             099075         255.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5727MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             099075         125.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5728MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             099075         196.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5729MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             099075         100.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5734MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    099075         630.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5735MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    099075         768.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          4,141.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88596              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 6TH & OKLAHOMA       099076         322.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            322.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       4,501.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-9111               121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SPEED LIMIT SIGNS    099073         138.42

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-9112               121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SPEED LIMIT SIGNS    099073         184.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001686  TOTALS            322.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         322.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       4,824.78

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,824.78



 7/17/2009  9:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                          322.00      17,280      15,373.00

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             4,141.50      39,300      21,597.85

          121-5321-540        ADVERTISING                        38.30       1,000         961.70

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      322.98           0         322.98-  Y

                                TOTAL:                        4,824.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           4,501.80

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             322.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               4,824.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,824.78

    NO ERRORS



 7/17/2009  9:17 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200906260266       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  098610       1,039.50

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200906260266       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   098610      11,297.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         12,337.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      12,337.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200906260266       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           098610      10,109.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,109.00

 

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331503508          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JUNE 09 COBRA        099071          80.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             80.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,189.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200907020408       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,379.04

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200907150543       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      17,811.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         30,190.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      30,190.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200907150543       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000       9,612.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS          9,612.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:       9,612.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000237 FLEXIBLE SPENDING CLEA I-200907150547       221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: JULY 09 FSA FEE      099072          96.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000237  TOTALS             96.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:          96.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      62,426.62

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      62,426.62



 7/17/2009  9:17 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            12,337.41     127,500     103,173.17

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,189.83     145,000     122,466.27

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 30,190.60   1,632,604   1,394,418.08

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                       9,612.78     497,000     391,621.03

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A         96.00       1,200       1,008.00

                                TOTAL:                       62,426.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           12,337.41

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,189.83

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   30,190.60

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                         9,612.78

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                     96.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            62,426.62

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      62,426.62

    NO ERRORS



 7/17/2009  9:16 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2009 THRU  7/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200906300303       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         746.80

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200907150501       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,285.70

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200907150548       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,092.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,124.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,124.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,124.97

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,124.97



 7/17/2009  9:16 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,124.97     100,000      86,785.87

                                TOTAL:                        3,124.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,124.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,124.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,124.97

    NO ERRORS



    

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  7/21/2009        CDR NO: 2009-991      SUBJECT: Lead 
Maintenance  Worker – 
Water Distribution                                                      

                                                                                                               
SUBMITTAL DATE:  7/10/09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Chris Hartbank, Supt. Water & Sewer Utilities 
 
APPROVED FOR                                            
COUNCIL AGENDA:                Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  Job Description and Application   
            

EXPENDITURE    AMOUNT                         CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $     82,707         BUDGETED: $    81,686        REQUIRED: $1,021 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the promotion of Troy Hooker to Lead Maintenance Worker - 
Water Distribution in the Public Works Department.”    

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This position became vacant with the retirement of Dale Hurst on June 19, 2009.  This 
job opening was posted for bidding by City employees on June 22, 2009.  Troy was the 
only employee to submit an application. 
Troy has spent the last six years working almost exclusively on the water distribution 
maintenance crew.  During that time he has gained a great deal of knowledge of proper 
maintenance and construction procedures and materials, as well as the City’s water 
system.  
Public Works Commissioner Randy Ervin, Public Works Director David Wortman and I 
have discussed the vacant Lead Worker position and all concurred that Troy Hooker 
should be awarded the position.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

















    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1347 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR THE SELLING OF 
MANUFACTURED MOBILE HOMES LOCATED ON INDIVIDUAL LOTS 

 OF LAKELAND ESTATES, IN A R3, MULTIPLE FAMILY DISTRICT.   
 
WHEREAS, Larry Winkler, President of WINKLER INVESTMENTS, INC. the 
owner of the following described property: 
 

Commonly known as 4808 Paradise Road, Mattoon, 
  
has filed a petition with the City Clerk’s Office of the City of Mattoon, 
requesting that said premises to be granted a special use for the lawful right to 
sell manufactured mobile homes, located on individual lots of said premises in 
accordance with the State of Illinois; and 

 

WHEREAS, said premises is zoned R3, Multiple Family District which does 
not allow the sales of manufactured mobile homes; and 
 
WHEREAS, the mobile home park owns homes inside the park and from time to time 
will sell a home; and 
  
WHEREAS, both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois, and the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
have recommended that the requested special use permit be granted; and  



    

  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve a special use permit for the selling of 
manufactured mobile homes, located on individual lots of Lakeland Estates. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon 
Code of Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is 
granted a special use permit for lawful right to sell mobile homes, located on individual 
lots. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with 
the Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2009.  

______________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2009.  
 

 



    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

 

MEETING DATE:      07/21/2009    CDR NO:  2009-992 SUBJECT:  Re-appointment-   
Zoning Board of 
Appeals 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/07/2009 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
    For Mayor David Cline 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:       N/A BUDGETED:       N/A REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the replacement of Ivan Croy with Rick Otto to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

as nominated by Mayor Cline for a term of five years, expiring 04/30/2014.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Mr. Croy’s term expired 04-30-09, and Mr. Otto has agreed to the appointment, serving until 
April 30, 2014.  (§159.65) 

 
Rick Otto  3100 Moultrie 235-6273 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009 - 1348 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK 
 TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT WITH COLES COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Airport Authority and City entered into a Lease 
Agreement on the 24th day of July 2001 for the property known as the airport fire station; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to terminate said Lease Agreement earlier than the 
timeframe allowed in said Lease Agreement; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority desires to dedicate to City a portion of its water system; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority and City wish now to jointly terminate said Lease Agreement 
and make arrangements for the Authority to dedicate part of its water system to City and 
they desire to memorialize the terms of said termination by a new Agreement.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as 
follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to sign the attached 
Agreement with Coles County Airport Authority.  
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2009, by a roll call vote, as 
follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this    day of    , 2009. 
 



    

            
            
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2009.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 07/21/09  CDR NO: 2009-993   
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Change Order #5 to the Depot Project 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/16/09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Exhibit A: Change Order #5 

   

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $2,354,395.01 BUDGETED: $ 2,730,000 REQUIRED:    N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the mayor to sign change order #5 with Grunloh 
 Construction in the amount of $6,157.22 for the Depot Project.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This change order is to add molding for 23 windows.  When the plywood was removed 
from all the windows it was discovered that the molding had been removed from 23 
windows prior to the plywood being installed.  The replacement of this molding was not 
included in the original contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 7/21/2009  CDR NO: 2009-994 
 
SUBJECT:    Tuck pointing Building #2 – Accepting Bid 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:   7/8/2009 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $11,379  BUDGETED: $100,000 REQUIRED: N/A      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I recommend authorizing the mayor to sign a contract with 
C and S Masonry from Winchester, IL for $11,379 for the 

tuck pointing of the public works building at 216 N. 12th Street.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The city held a bid opening for the tuck pointing of Public Works Building #2 (216 N. 
12th Street) on Wednesday July, 1 at 3:00 a.m. The low bidder was C and S Masonry 
from Winchester, IL at $11,379.  
 

C & S Masonry 127 E. Pear St. Winchester, IL 11,379.00$    

Kross Masonry 404 S. Broadway Newman, IL 13,974.00$    

Restoration Services 867 W State St Jacksonville, IL 18,910.00$    

Illini Restoration PO Box 385 Brownstown, IL 24,850.00$    

T N Tuckpointing PO Box 1038 Mattoon, IL $31,839.00

Schmoldt & Daniels Masonry 1021 S. Grand Springfield IL 33,200.00$    

Midwest Restoration 1130 N. Main Paris, IL $41,000.00

D. Gray Tuckpointing 461 CR 2600 N Mahomet, IL 57,963.00$    

Masons Masonry Restoration 121 E Main Brownstown, IL 64,651.00$     
 
This is first part of a larger plan for the relocation of the Public Works Department - 
Labor Pool Building. The building at 216 N. 12th Street is in great need of maintenance 
so tuck pointing will be necessary regardless of the final decision on other buildings. 
 
 
 



    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 7/7/09  CDR NO: 2009-995   
 
SUBJECT:  Specifications for Skate Park Equipment and authorization 

to seek bids 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/01/09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Bid documents      

       

CITY EXPENDITURE  AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $100,000 BUDGETED: $500,000 REQUIRED: N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the request for proposals and authorize the advertisement  
for bids for skate park equipment.” 

 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
  
Approving this CDR will allow us to proceed with the advertizing for the skate park 
equipment. The equipment will be placed on the concrete slab that has been poured near 
Logan Street. This time line should allow us to have the skate park ready before this fall. 
 
The city has received a 50 percent grant from the Illinois Department of Natural 
Resources for the improvements. The city funding will be from the Capital Improvement 
fund. 
 
Approving this CDR will authorize the public works staff to advertise and receive bids 
for the project. 



    

 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON – REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
SKATE PARK FACILITIES 

(August 18, 2009) 
DETAILS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS – SKATE PARK FACILITIES 

The City of Mattoon will accept responses to this Request for Proposals until 3:00 p.m. 
local time, August 18, 2009 for the provision of equipment for its planned Roundhouse 
Skate Park at Logan Street and Shelby Avenue in Mattoon, Illinois. Proposals are to be 
addressed and submitted as follows: 
   
  City of Mattoon City Clerk’s Office 
  Attn: Roundhouse Skate Park Proposal 
  208 N. 19th Street 
  Mattoon, IL 61938 
Any proposal received after 3:00 p.m. local time, August 18, 2009, whether by mail or 
otherwise, will be returned unopened. Nothing herein is intended to exclude any 
responsible firm or in any way restrain or restrict competition. On the contrary, all 
responsible firms are encouraged to submit proposals. 
The City of Mattoon reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals, to waive 
informalities, and to reissue any request for proposals. The City of Mattoon also reserves 
the right to award the contract as it deems will best serve its interest. This request may be 
viewed in its entirety at our website: mattoon.illinois.gov. 
The TENTATIVE SCHEDULE is as follows: 
August 18, 2009  Proposal Due Date 
September 2, 2009  Council Action accepting a proposal 
September 3, 2009  Notice to Proceed to be issued 
November 3, 2009  Project completion 
 
Any questions concerning this Request for Proposal should be directed to: 
David Wortman 
Public Works Director  
Email (preferred): wortmand@mattoonillinois.org  
(217)235-5460 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
The City of Mattoon is seeking proposals from qualified vendors to design and construct 
a skate park. The skate park shall be designed for use by skateboards, and in-line skates. 
The skate park will be built on new concrete slab 120 feet by 80 feet located near the 
intersection of Logan Street and Shelby Avenue in Mattoon. Features proposed are to be 
appropriate for this use and allow for a variety of skill levels. Features included in the 
proposal are to present challenges which allow skateboarders to develop more advanced 
tricks and skills. This applies to beginner, intermediate and advance skaters. 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 



    

The budget for this portion of the skate park project is one-hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000). These funds are for the purchase and installation of skateboarding features 
and signage. The construction of the concrete slab has been completed and is not part of 
this project.  
SUBMITTALS 
Companies may submit a maximum of two different proposals in response to this RFP. 
We will accept both modular designs and poured-in-place concrete designs. Each 
proposal is to be submitted in duplicate and is to provide, as a minimum, the following 
information. 

• Business name 

• Full company mailing address 

• Primary contact with telephone number and email address 

• Company website 

• History of the business and the background/experience of the people who will be 

working on the project 

• List of similar project completed within the last five years with names and phone 

numbers of local contacts 

• Equipment proposal shall include: 

o All warranty, guarantee or other information regarding the expected life of 

these features and their ability to endure use and abuse. Warranties shall 

not commence for the equipment installed until the City of Mattoon has 

given the successful bidder written acceptance of the equipment and its 

installation. 

o Product liability coverage. 

o Provide information on routine maintenance required. Successful 

contractor shall provide maintenance guidelines and inspection checklists 

upon completion of installation and shall provide on-site training for city 

staff 

o Specify what, if any, risk management assistance shall be provided, in 

terms of signage and maintenance.  

o A detailed price quotation showing the price of each feature and the total 

price 

o Shipping, delivery, and installation are to be shown as a separate line 

items 

o The City of Mattoon is tax-exempt and will provide the appropriate tax-

exempt certificate from the Illinois Department of Revenue upon order 

placement 

o A scaled site plan no smaller than 11 inches by 17 inches showing the 

location and orientation of each feature or piece being proposed 

o A brief explanation of the design, intended use and variations or 

adjustments available for each piece being proposed 



    

o Detailed plan or construction sheet for each piece/feature being proposed 

o Explanations regarding the assembly of each feature as well as the 

materials used in their manufacture 

o Proposers may include CD’s, DVD’s, web links, or others media to 

demonstrate or explain aspects of their proposals 

The proposal price should include a complete "turnkey" installation. Proposal shall 
include all necessary supervision and construction items which includes but not are 
limited to all labor, concrete, site work and materials. Installation shall be done 
pursuant all applicable Local, Federal and State Laws and regulations, including, 
but not limited to, the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act. The winning contractor will be 
required to submit certified payroll proving the payment of prevailing wage to all 
workers. Installation should conform to all accepted construction practices, standards 
and safety for installation of like material. The proposal shall identify all major 
installation costs including labor, concrete cost, number of yards of concrete, and all 
other major installation expense categories. 
The attached photos show the current slab and surrounding area. We are not including a 
specific list of equipment; we have been told by the local skaters they would prefer to see 
street settings over vertical obstacles.  
To be considered for selection, vendors must submit a complete response to this Request 
for Proposal. Failure to submit all information requested may result in the rejection of the 
incomplete proposal. 
SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS 
The proposed skate park shall meet the norms and standards for current skate park design 
principles, including flow, traffic patterns, and where specified, skill levels, age-use 
levels and multiple-use capability. Please include if the vendor complies with the most 
recent draft of ASTM standards and if the vendor is an approved vendor of the Skate Park 
Association USA. Supply documentation with bid. Equipment layout shall conform to 
industry standards for spacing and placement of components. 
The vendor is responsible for rectifying any of the grounds/foundation or facilities that 
are damaged during construction by its employees or subcontractors.  
The vendor upon written notice to proceed being issued will have sixty days to complete 
the manufacture, shipping, and construction of their material. Damages of one hundred 
dollars per day will be imposed for any delay beyond the sixty-day period. 
Payment will be made for all work and equipment only after final approval of the 
system's acceptability. 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 
The City of Mattoon Commissioner over parks, the public works director, local 
skateboarders, and citizens will review proposals. 
Evaluation Criteria: Proposals will be reviewed on the following criteria will be used in 
evaluating the responses to this RFP: 

a) Diversity for the dollar spent 

b) Well-organized approach using the available area 

c) Past performance record and relevant experience 

d) Durability of materials in an outdoor setting 



    

e) Scope and time length of warranty 

f) Method, difficulty and availability of the materials for making repairs 

g) The contractor's ability to deliver an economic and effective solution that meets 

the specifications and requirements in this RFP 

 
 



    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1349 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS OF 
JEFFREY M. BRANSON, ANGELIA D. BURGETT, TIM DAILY, KYLE GILL, 

DAVID L. GRIFFITH, CHRIS HARTBANK, BRIAN P. JOHANPETER, JIM 
LANG, SUSAN O’BRIEN, J. PRESTON OWEN, RICK PINNELL, KURT 

STRETCH, ADAM J. WEINSTOCK, AND DAVID WORTMAN FOR 
MANAGERIAL POSITIONS 

  

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreements with: 
 
 Jeffrey M. Branson for the position of Deputy Police Chief; and 
 Angelia Burgett for the position of Tourism Director, and 
 Tim Daily for the position of Transportation Manager, and 
 Kyle Gill for the position of Community Development Coordinator, and 
 David Griffith for the position of Police Chief, and 
 Chris Hartbank for the position of Public Works Superintendent, and 
 Brian Johanpeter for the position of Information Technology Director, and 
 Jim Lang for the position of Water Treatment Plant Superintendent, and 
 Susan O’Brien for the position of City Clerk, and 
 J. Preston Owen for the position of City Attorney & Treasurer, and 
 Rick Pinnell for the position of Waste Water Treatment Plant Superintendent, and 
 Kurt Stretch for the position of Parks Superintendent, and 
 Adam J. Weinstock for the position of Deputy Police Chief, and 
 David Wortman for the position of Public Works Director,  
 
a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 



    

 
Approved this    day of    , 2009. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
   
 
 
__________________________  ________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney  
           
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2009. 





















































































































































    

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009 - 1350 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE 2009 - 2010 COMPENSATION PLAN 
FOR THE MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES OF THE MUNICIPALITY  
 
WHEREAS, negotiations have resulted in ratified agreements with the three collective 
bargaining agents that represent employees of the municipality that provide an average of 
three percent (3%) pay increases at the beginning of each fiscal year beginning May 1, 
2006 and ending April 30, 2010; and, 
 
WHEREAS, each of these collective bargaining agreements provide that City Council 
will amend its ordinances consistent with terms of the collective bargaining agreements; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Council has previously passed a Special Ordinance giving the non-
union and non-management employees of the City a three percent (3%) pay increase as of 
May 1, 2009.     
 
WHEREAS, the time is now appropriate to also establish rates of pay for the 
management employees effective with the fiscal year that begins May 1, 2009.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon 
as follows: 
 
Section 1. Management employees assigned to positions identified on the Schedule of 
Confidential & FLSA Exempt Supervisory & Management Positions (with the exception 
of the City Attorney and Treasurer and the Public Works Director) shall receive a salary 
increase of 3% as outlined in Appendix A effective May 1, 2009.  

 
Section 2. To the extent this ordinance conflicts with prior ordinances establishing a 
compensation plan for the City’s employees, the prior ordinances shall control except 
where specifically amended by this ordinance.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 

 



    

Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this         day of ___________________, 2009, by a roll call vote, as 
follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this             day of        , 2009. 
 
 
 

 ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2009. 



    

APPENDIX A 

 
Confidential & FLSA Exempt Supervisory & Management Positions: 

 
 Pay           Job         Total Annual 
 Grade  Classification         Salary Range  
 
 E-1  Tourism Coordinator    $43,333.01 
         
 E-2  Community Development Coordinator   $50,388.98 
           
    
 E-4  City Clerk      $58,996.07 
   Transportation Manager    $63,397.90 
   Information Technology Director  $63,653.92 
   Wastewater Plant Superintendent  $66,206.32 
   Water Plant Superintendent   $67,829.46  
 
 E-5  Deputy Police Chief    $67,897.48 
 
 E-6  Lake & Parks Superintendent   $70,921.47 
   Public Works Superintendent   $71.634.36 
   Police Chief     $72,671.55 

 
  E-7  Public Works Director    $82,162.08 
 
  E-8  City Attorney & Treasurer   $85,538.70  
 

  



  

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      07/21/2009    CDR NO: 2009-996    SUBJECT: 
Exec. Session Minutes & 
Verbatim Recordings 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/16/2009 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED:     N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from May 3, 1991 through June 
30, 2009, except for May 3, 16, 23, 1991; September 5, 2006; November 7, 2006; December 
5, 19, 2006; January 15, 2008; February 19, 2008; February 17, 2009; April 9, 21, 2009; May 
5, 19, 2009; June 2, 9, 16, 24, 30, 2009;  and to approve the destruction of Executive Session 
verbatim records that have been approved for release in written form as follows:  July 3, 17, 
2007; August 7, 21, 2007; September 18, 2007; October 2, 16, 2007; November 6, 13, 2007.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, 
meet to review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, 
and reported in an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of 
those minutes or (2) that the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment 
and are available for public inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less 
than 18 months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body 
approves the destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of 
the closed meeting that meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the pertinent confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from 
the period May 1, 1991 through June 30, 2009 with City Attorney & Treasurer Owen, who 
deemed that the abovementioned minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of July 21, 2009, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of 
the minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session 
minutes of these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve 
the destruction of verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 

 




